
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Cabinet for Health and Family Services 

Department for Community Based Services 
Division of Protection and Permanency 

TO:   Child Safety Branch    Fax #: 502-564-3096 
  Office of Inspector General 

Div. of Regulated Child Care (OIG - DRCC) Fax #: 502-564-9350 
  DCBS Division of Child Care (DCC) Fax #: 502-564-3464 
  DMH/MR  Fax #: 502-564-8917 
  Dept. of Juvenile Justice Fax #: 502-564-0250 
  Other   Fax#:    

FROM:  

DCBS COUNTY: 

PHONE:   

DATE:   

NUMBER OF PAGES:     , including this page. 

RE: 115 Notification Of Specialized investigation 

NAME OF FACILITY/AGENCY:   

THIS FAX IS BEING SENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOP 7B.8 SPECIALIZED INVESTIGATIONS 

Comments:   

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This facsimile message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which is it addressed and may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any review, use, disclosure, or dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If 
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply fax or telephone and return same to us at 
the above address via the U.S. Postal Service, and destroy all forms of the original message.  Thank you. 

Specialized Investigations Fax Coversheet 
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